

Miranda N. McKinnon

Subject: FW: 240 NON-PROFIT APPLICATION

From: Dean, Betty (ABC) <Betty.Dean@abc.alabama.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Anu Gary <AGary@baldwincountyal.gov>; CANDACE ANTINARELLA <CITYCLERK@DAPHNEAL.COM>; JENNY WHITE <clerkms@gulftel.com>; KATY TAYLOR <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>; LISA HANKS <lisa.hanks@cofairhope.com>; LISA SALTER <TOWNOFELBERTA@GULFTEL.COM>; MARY LYNN WILLIAMS <cityclerk@cityofspanishfort.com>; MELISSA LAWRENCE <melissal@townofloxley.org>; Monica Taylor <MTAYLOR@baldwincountyal.gov>; NIKKI HAGLER <SHILLTOWNCLERK@GULFTEL.COM>; RENEE EBERLY <reberly@cityoforangebeach.com>; Rita Diedtrich <RDiedtrich@ci.bay-minette.al.us>; SHANNON BURKETT <shannonburkett@robertsdale.org>; WANDA PARRIS <wparris@gulfshoresal.gov>

Subject: 240 NON-PROFIT APPLICATION

City Clerks,

Just wanted to bring it to your attention that the Alabama ABC Board will not be requiring an approval letter, insurance certificate or photos for the 240 Non-Profit Application.

We will require the applicant to provide the Alabama ABC Board with a copy of an event notification letter sent to the Local Governing Officials.

I have attached a copy of the application for your review.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.

Thanks,

Betty Dean
Alabama ABC Board
Division A Licensing and Compliance
20210 Highway 59, Suite 5
Summerdale, AL 36580
(251) 947-2971, Fax,(251) 947-2972
www.alabcboard.gov